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State of Florida
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JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 17, 2013

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Traci L. Matthews, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering %
RE: Docket No. 130249-EI

Please file the attached correspondence in the Docket File for the subject docket.

Thank You!
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CC: Lee Eng Tan
Moni Mtenga



FPSC Commission Clerk
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Traci Matthews

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:33 PM
To: Traci Matthews

Subject: FW: Docket 130249

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Triplett, Dianne

Subject: Docket 130249

Hi Lee Eng,

Per your request, here is why DEF filed the standard offer contract in the above-referenced docket. Please let me know
if you have any questions or need anything further — thanks!

Rule 25-17.250(2)(a) and (b) provides: “...each standard offer contract shall remain open until: 1. A request for
proposals (RFP) pursuant to Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C. is issued for the utility’s planned generating unit; ... Before a standard
contract offering is closed, the utility shall file a petition for approval of a new standard offer contract based on the next
unit of the same generating technology, if any, in its Ten-Year Site Plan.” The standard offer contract previously offered
by DEF, and approved by the Commission in Docket 130068, was based on the 2018 combined cycle generating unit in
the Ten Year Site Plan. DEF issued an RFP for this unit in October 2013, hence obligating DEF to file a new standard offer
contract based on the next combined cycle generating unit contained in its Ten Year Site Plan.

Dianne Triplett

Associate General Counsel

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

299 1st Avenue North, FL 151

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

(727) 820-4692 (phone)

(727) 820-5041 (fax)
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com






